
The EAUN Ronny Pieters Award 
Nomination

This award, made at the discretion of the EAUN Board, is named after Ronny Pieters [Ghent, 
Belgium] who was the catalyst and instrumental driving force behind the organisation of the 
first meeting for European Nurses working in Urology and the establishing of the EAUN. 
Through the award, the EAUN seeks to recognise and celebrate dedication and innovation in 
broad areas associated with urological nursing practice, research, administration or any 
other area of significance to urological nursing that is worthy of recognition.  This form 
allows EAUN members to nominate someone who, in their opinion, has a record of providing 
a consistent and outstanding record of commitment and contribution to the development of 
urological nursing.

Proposer: What is your name ? Proposer: What is your role?

Proposer: What is your 
EAUN number?

Proposer: What is your 
address?

Proposer: What is your 
e-mail address?

Nominee:  What is the name of the person being nominated for the award?

What is their role within urological nursing?

What is their workplace address?

Is the person aware that they have been nominated for the award?

Yes
No



In which area of practice does the nominee primarily work [select one only]? 

Urological nursing practice
Urological nursing research
Urological administration
Urological nursing education
Urological practice development
Other [please state which area]

Nomination statement of support in max. 1500 words [Required] 

The Ronny Pieters Award is a very important urological nursing honour.  Therefore, in 
this section of the nomination form is important that you take the time and space to 
indicate why you are nominating the person for the award.  It is very important that you 
indicate what the nominee has done to advance the role of the urological nurse and how 
they have contributed to ensuring high-quality care for people with urological disorders.



Supporting documentation [Optional] 

In the section below, please briefly list any additional information or documents that you 
are aware of and that you believe should be considered in support of the nomination.  
Additional information might include things such as: 

- Any publications, articles, or book chapters
- Any awards the person has already received
- Any research or practice related grants  the nominee has received
- The nominee's CV [if available]

Yes

No

! If you have any documents to support the nomination then they should be included 
as attachments with this nomination form.

Declaration: I declare that, to the best of my knowledge, the information provided above 
is true and I have not received any inducement to make the nomination. 

Should you have any questions about this form, please contact eaun@uroweb.org
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